



Officer Meeting February 13, 2023 - 6 PM

Location: Claire's house

Attendees:

Claire Duesdieker Keohane
Patrick Kielty
Katherine Tucker
Larissa West

Discussion

- Capital Idea insurance claim in progress - Larissa & Barb are working with Finish Line to get an official repair estimate.
- Discussions are underway with OSU/Joe Pipia regarding the expected changes when OSU takes over boathouse management.
- Uniform search - Patrick is working with members on finalizing design specifics so members can order team uniforms.
- iCrew: Katherine is addressing the functionality of cancellations for no-show reservations.
- Reviewed selecting names for the current unnamed club boats.

Committees:

- Claire is working on finalizing committee chairs & involving more members.
- Emphasis on safety for all committees.

Rules & Reg Review:

- Discussed officers' edits/revisions; Claire will review and share a draft for Officers' review.
- Member classifications: discussed options for promoting safety such as hosting flip tests and coxswain training sessions.

Scheduling:

1. Create a calendar of club events and deadlines (events, operational due dates, etc.)
2. March membership meeting: Thursday, March 23 7 PM at Boathouse.

Meeting concluded at 7:30 PM. Next meeting Monday March 13, 2023 6 PM at Patrick's house.